
Chelan County Planning Commission 
 Chair: Doug England        Vice Chair: Vicki Malloy

       Commissioners District 1: Vicki Malloy, Ryan Kelso, James Wiggs 
     Commissioners District 2: Cherié Warren, Mike Sines, Joel Walinski 
 Commissioners District 3: David Donovick, Jesse Redell, Doug England 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, March 22, 2023 at 6:00 PM 
Chelan County Community Development 
400 Douglas Street, Wenatchee, WA 
Or via Zoom- details listed below: 

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81396620965?pwd=RWwyWVFDdmlSMXkzWmNRa2Q1K2RHZz09

Meeting ID: 813 9662 0965
Passcode: 639418

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,81396620965#,,,,*639418# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,81396620965#,,,,*639418# US

Meeting to Order 

I. Administrative

A. Review/Approval of Minutes from February 22, 2023

II. Public Comment Period
Comment for any matters not identified on the agenda (limit 2 minutes per
person)

III. Old Business

A. NONE

IV. New Business

A. Hearing for PBRS 22-359 An application requesting approval of an ‘open
space’ classification for 7.0 acres of the 15.07-acre parcel of land to the
Public Benefit Rating System

B. Hearing for PBRS 22-356 An application requesting approval of an ‘open
space’ classification for 8.4 acres of the 16.07-acre parcel of land to the
Public Benefit Rating System.



C. Hearing for PBRS 22-328 An application requesting approval of an ‘open
space’ classification for 221.6 acres of land to the Public Benefit Rating 
System.

V. Discussion, at the Chair’s discretion

VI. Adjournment *Meeting will go no longer than 8:00 PM.*

Materials available on the Community Development website 

Any person may join this meeting via Zoom Video conference, of which the link is provided on 
the Chelan County Website. A Copy of the Agenda may be reviewed online 
https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/planning-commission  

Chelan County has been recording Planning Commission meetings which will continue to be 
accessible on the Community Development Planning Commission web page shortly after the 
meeting takes place.  

Next Regular Meeting 
April, 26 2023 at 7:00 PM 

* All P lanning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public. 

https://www.co.chelan.wa.us/community-development/pages/planning-commission


DRAFT
CHELAN COUNTY 

  PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

Chelan County Planning Commission   Date: February 22, 2023 
Chelan County Community Development 
Called to Order: 6:03 PM 
316 Washington St., Suite 301 
Wenatchee, WA 98801 

CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm 

COMMISSIONER PRESENT/ABSENT 
Doug England Present  
Vicki Malloy     Present - zoom Jesse Redell             Absent 
Ryan Kelso Present         Cherié Warren       Present- zoom 
James Wiggs Present - zoom David Donovick     Present  
Joel Walinski Present- zoom 

STAFF PRESENT 
Cindy Wright- Community Development  
Torrey Herrington- Community Development 

PUBLIC PRESENT 

MINUTES 

Chairman Doug England asked the Planning Commission if they had read the minutes from the
December 14, 2022 meeting.

MOTION:  

Motion made by Commissioner David Donovick, seconded by Commissioner Ryan Kelso, to approve 

the December 14, 2022 minutes. 

Vote – unanimous 

Motion carries. 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Mike Sines Absent

February 22, 2023 Minutes



DRAFT
No Public Present 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None  

NEW BUISINESS: 
None 

DISCUSSION, at the CHAIR’s DISCRETION: 

Vice Chair Vicki Malloy brought up sending an E-mail to Community Development with concerns
about not having much on the Agenda for the past few months, indicated that Planning Commission 
isn’t doing much and is concerned with the Planning Commission being bypassed. Vicki reviewed an E-
mail back from Deanna explaining why there hasn’t been much. Docket 2022 has been taken care of and 
there will be more items for the Planning Commission to review starting in March.

Chair Doug England states he had the same concerns, but legally things have to go in front of the 
planning commission so he feels that they are not being bypassed. 

Commissioner David Donovick states he had these concerns in the fall. Asks Chair Doug England if
they should just monitor the situation. Chair Doug England asks if there are no items next month if
anyone was interested in an update on Short Term Rental Regulations.

Community Development Office Manager Cindy Wright interjects to shed light on items that will be
coming up for the Planning Commission for the next month, and they will have agenda items. 

Commissioner David Donovick states again an STR update would be nice as there are grumblings of the 
code being reopened. States it would be nice to get a staff report.  

Office Manager Cindy Wright states our STR Manager Kirsten Ryles in inundated with short term rental 
appeals right now, out of respect for her time doing a staff report at this moment would bog her down 
with additional duties that she does not have time for. However, if there are specific questions that the 
Planning Commission has, Cindy would be happy to update them with answers to those. Cindy states 
that when it comes to re-opening the code, the commissioner’s commitment to Community 
Development office is they would not touch the code for two years. 

Commissioner David Donovick states that his understanding is two out of the three Commissioners 
don’t want to wait two years to see it open, that would imply we could see it re-open sooner. David 
states he could be mistaken and maybe we could revisit the topic later.  

February 22, 2023 Minutes



DRAFT
Hearing no other discussion Chair Doug England Adjourns the meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Adjourned at 6:13 pm. 

Next Planning Commission Meeting to be held on March 22, 2023, at 6:00 pm, 
All Planning Commission meetings and hearings are open to the public. 

February 22, 2023 Minutes



PBRS 2022-359 Morse Page 1 of 5 

Chelan County 
Department of Community Development

STAFF REPORT – MORSE PBRS 

F 

TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Chelan County Community Development 
HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 with the Planning Commission 
FILE NUMBER: Public Benefit Rating System, PBRS 2022-359 
PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification 

for 7.0 acres of the 15.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit 
Rating System. The application was submitted on September 8, 
2022.  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
Property location: 5499 Squilchuck Road, Wenatchee, WA 

Applicant: 
Edward Morse 
5499 Squilchuck Road 
Wenatchee, WA 98801 

Assessor Parcel Number: 21-20-08-240-350; The subject property is 15.07 acres
in size.

Total acreage involved: 7.0 Acres 

Comprehensive Plan designation 
& Zoning district: Rural Resource/Residential 5 (RR5) 

Existing land uses: 
Per Assessor’s records, the structures existing on the 
subject property include a 972 sq.ft. residence built in 
1947, a 580 sq.ft. residence built in 1967, and a 192 
sq.ft. accessory structure built in 1967 as well.  

SEPA: Exempt pursuant to WAC 197-11-80014(k) 

RCW 84.34 was enacted by the Washington State Legislature in 1970 for the purpose of 
maintaining, preserving, conserving, and otherwise continuing in existence open space lands for 
the production of food and fiber and to assure the use and enjoyment of natural resources and 
scenic beauty for the economic well-being of the state and its citizens. Chelan County Code (CCC) 
Chapter 14-22 provides a rating system for the evaluation of such open space lands.   
The public benefit rating system is used to value property for tax assessment purposes.  The 
amount of property tax reduction is based upon the number of eligibility points for which a property 
qualifies. 

PBRS 22-359 Morse



PBRS 2022-359 Morse Page 2 of 5 

Chelan County Code Chapter 14.22.060 Open Space Public Benefit: 
The applicant is seeking the following Open Space classifications: 

A. High Priority Resources: 5 Points Each
(ii) Farm and Agricultural Conservation Land: Defined as land that is traditional
farmland, grazing land, or range land that may have been classified under agricultural
open space and has not been irrevocably devoted to a use inconsistent with agricultural
uses, or has a high potential for returning to commercial agriculture.

Eligible lands are commercial farm lands not presently classified under agricultural open 
space and meeting the definition of farm and agricultural land under RCW 84.34.020 and 
zoned for agricultural use. 
Finding: The subject property is currently zoned RR5 and its current land use 
classification by the Assessor’s Office is “Agriculture classified under current use chapter 
84.34 RCW”.  According to the Assessor’s Office, 7.0 acres of the subject property was 
previously in commercial agricultural production; however, that use has ceased, and the 
owner has decided to apply to reclassify under the Public Benefit Rating System.  Based 
on these findings, staff recommends points for farm and agricultural conservation land. 

(viii) Significant Wildlife Habitat Area: Defined as an area which is characterized by the
presence of important habitats and species or other animals in such frequency and
diversity for critical ecological processes occurring, such as breeding, nesting, nesting,
nursery, feeding, migration and resting.

Eligible lands are: 

• “Tier 1” wetlands identified by the Washington State Department of Natural
Resources, Natural Heritage Program; or.

• Shoreline environments, where a minimum of three hundred feet of contiguous
shoreline length is included, and the contiguous upland buffer area (any area
beyond ordinary high-water mark, one-hundred-year floodplain, or associated
wetland boundary) is no greater than one acre per one hundred feet of shoreline
length; or

• Sites located within or adjacent to migration corridors identified by the Washington
State Department of Fish and Wildlife, specifically the Squilchuck Creek Area,
Navarre Coulee, Knapp Coulee, and future migration corridors; or

• Class I wetlands regulated under the Chelan County critical areas ordinance; or

• Important habitats and species regulated under the Chelan County critical areas
ordinance; or

• Sites located adjacent to natural area preserves (NAP) as identified by the
Washington State Department of Natural Resources, including Upper Dry Gulch
NAP, Entiat Slopes NAP, Larkspur Meadows NAP, and future natural area
preserves.

• Eligible lands include those that meet the definition above and the following
conditions:

o The resources are confirmed by the data sources indicated or identified by
either the appropriate state agency or a competent professional whose
findings are substantiated by the appropriate state agency.

PBRS 22-359 Morse

https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/rcw.pl?cite=84.34.020


PBRS 2022-359 Morse Page 3 of 5 

o The resources are included within a habitat management plan developed
by a qualified wildlife habitat biologist that includes the following conditions
the owners agree to follow:

 Land use limitations needed for the long-term viability of the
important species or habitat;

 Limitations for access by humans and domesticated animals, as
needed;

 Management measures that will enhance the species’ viability, if
needed; and

 Recommended review intervals for at least the following twenty
years.

Finding: According to Chelan County GIS mapping, the subject parcel fronts along 
approximately 750 lineal feet of Squilchuck Creek.  Per the Washington State Department 
of Fish and Wildlife Priority Habitats and Species mapping, the property contains remnants 
of shrub-steppe habitat and Northern Spotted Owl habitat.  In addition, the subject property 
provides a migration corridor for Mule Deer and other species along Squilchuck Creek. 
However, eligibility in part requires a Habitat Management Plan and none was submitted; 
therefore, staff recommends that no points be awarded for significant wildlife habitat area. 

(xiii) Surface Water Quality Buffer Area: Defined as an undisturbed zone of native
growth vegetation adjacent to a lake, pond, river, stream, or wetland that will benefit a
surface water body by protecting water quality and reducing erosion. To be considered a
surface water quality buffer area, the property owner must provide livestock restrictions
(fencing), if necessary, or be subject to a conservation plan approved by the natural
resources conservation district.

Eligible lands must meet the definition above. In addition, the area must be preserved from 
clearing or intrusion by domesticated animals or structures. All such lands in or adjacent 
to pasture land must be fenced to prevent intrusion by domesticated animals. The buffer 
width is measured upland from the ordinary high-water mark or the outer edge of a 
regulated wetland. The buffer does not include the body of water waterward of the ordinary 
high-water mark or the wetland itself. There are two ways for eligible lands to meet these 
requirements: 

● Provide at least fifty percent additional buffer width beyond that required by
regulation; or

● Fence existing livestock out of the buffer required by regulation.

Finding: No livestock are currently living on the subject property nor are any of the 
adjacent properties being used for raising livestock either.  However, fencing currently 
exists along the entire approximate 750 lineal feet that buffers the former orchard area 
from the riparian habitat along Squilchuck Creek.  Based on this fact, staff recommends 
points to be awarded for surface water quality buffer area. 

B. Medium Priority Resources: 3 Points Each

(i) Public Lands Buffer: Defined as lands lying adjacent to neighborhood parks, forests,
wildlife preserves, natural area preserves, or sanctuaries.  Eligible lands being buffered

PBRS 22-359 Morse



PBRS 2022-359 Morse Page 4 of 5 

shall be in public ownership 

Finding: The subject property is not adjacent to any lands in public ownership and 
therefore, staff recommends that no points be awarded for public lands buffer. 

C. Bonus Categories:
The applicant is not proposing any Bonus Categories.

D. Public Access

The following category contributes to or in some way enhances the public benefit of the priority 
resources. Where applicable, the priority resource qualifications specify if they can be 
combined with other similar priority resources. 

(i) While public access is not required for most categories of open space, some degree of
access is encouraged for all lands enrolled in the open space tax program unless access
would be harmful to the resource, such as sensitive plants or animals. The kind of public
access proposed shall be stated on the application request, e.g., a certain seasonal
period, unlimited, signed nature trail, etc. When public access is proposed, it may be made
a condition of approval by the board of Chelan County commissioners as provided in RCW
84.34.037. Types of Access:

(a) Unlimited public access: eight points. This provision provides for year-round
access by any member of the public without specialized interest in the resource.

(b) Limited public access (due to resource sensitivity): six points. When access to
a parcel is to be limited due to the sensitive nature of the resource, the access
shall be provided only to appropriate user groups. The activities of those user
groups shall generally be limited to scientific, educational, or research purposes.
Those appropriate user groups may include but not be limited to university
researchers, Audubon Society, Nature Conservancy, Native Plant Society, or other
organizations with specialized interest in the resource.

(c) Limited public access (seasonal and/or upon special arrangements): four
points. Access to the public is allowed, with or without special arrangements with
the property, for any period of less than the full year (seasonal access).

(d) No public access: zero points. No public access is allowed or members only
access which is restricted at all times to members of the organization utilizing the
land.

(ii) Where public access is provided, access points shall be awarded according to physical
accessibility as well as owner willingness for public access. No access points shall be
awarded if the property is not reasonably accessible.

For properties where public access is provided, the county may furnish and maintain a 
standardized sign or require the applicant to furnish and maintain a standardized sign 
designating the property as part of the open space tax program. 

PBRS 22-359 Morse

https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/rcw.pl?cite=84.34.037


PBRS 2022-359 Morse Page 5 of 5 

(iii) Limitations of Public Access. As a condition of granting open space classification, the
legislative body may not require public access on land classified under RCW
84.34.020(1)(b)(iii) for the purpose of promoting conservation of wetlands. (Res. 2014-38
(Atts. A, B) (part), 4/15/14; Res. 2012-99 (Att. A (part)), 10/30/12).

The following category contributes to or in some way enhances the public benefit of the 
priority resources. Where applicable, the priority resource qualifications specify if they can 
be combined with other similar priority resources. 

Finding: The applicant is not proposing any Public Access 

E. Conclusion:
Staff finds that the proposal is also consistent with the Chelan County Comprehensive
Plan as stated in the RR5 purpose and uses:

To allow for rural development, forestry and agricultural uses consistent with the
rural character and rural development provisions outlined in the goals and policies
of the comprehensive plan. These areas can function as areas of transition between
resource lands and areas of more intense rural or urban development. These areas
also provide opportunities for protecting sensitive environmental areas and
creating open space typical of a rural setting.

Uses appropriate for these areas include: open space; residential; agriculture; and
forestry. Additional uses may be considered with supplemental provisions. These
provisions shall address performance standards, impacts to the surrounding area,
and be consistent with the goals and policies of the comprehensive plan.

Staff finds the following are consistent with Chelan County Code:

• Farm and Agricultural Conservation Lands = 5 points
• Significant Wildlife Habitat Area = 0 points
• Surface Water Quality Buffer Area = 5 points
• Public Lands Buffer = 0 points
• Public Access = 0 points

In total the applicant has requested 18 points; staff finds the application and properties are 
consistent with the criteria for 10 points for a reduction of 50% in the fair market value for 
7.0 acres of parcel # 21-20-08-240-350 owned by Edward Morse. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
1. Pursuant to RCW 84.34, the applicant shall sign the “Open Space Taxation Agreement”

and return to the Chelan County Assessor’s office.

ATTACHMENT 
A. File of Record

PBRS 22-359 Morse

https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/rcw.pl?cite=84.34.020


KittitKittit

Chelan

Douglas

Okanogan

Wenatchee

EntiatLeavenworth

Chelan

Squ
ilc

hu
ck

 C
re

ek

Squilch
uck

Creek

Squilch
uck

 C
reek

Squilchuck Rd

S
qu

ilc
hu

ck
 R

d

Mission

Village Rd

H
ed

m
an

 L
n

Smart R
d

H
am

pton R
d

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
 All data is expressly provided "AS IS" and "WITH ALL FAULTS". 
The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 1,200 2,400600
Feet¹

Vicinity Map

9/8/2022

PBRS 22-359

PBRS 22-359 Morse



KittitKittit

Chelan

Douglas

Okanogan

Wenatchee

EntiatLeavenworth

Chelan

Squ
ilc

hu
ck

 C
re

ek

Squilchuck Creek

2600

26
00

2700

25
00

2600

2300

25
00

240
0

MULE DEER

RIPARIAN
ZONES

MULE DEER
S

qu
ilc

hu
ck

 R
d

Smart R
d

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
 All data is expressly provided "AS IS" and "WITH ALL FAULTS". 
The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 360 720180
Feet¹

WDFW Habitats 
& Wetlands

9/8/2022

PBRS 22-359

PBRS 22-359 Morse



KittitKittit

Chelan

Douglas

Okanogan

Wenatchee

EntiatLeavenworth

Chelan

Squilchuck Creek

Squ
ilc

hu
ck

 C
re

ek

RR5

RR10

RR2.5

RR20

S
qu

ilc
hu

ck
 R

d

Smart R
d

The County makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning
the data's content, accuracy, currency or completeness, or
concerning the results to be obtained from queries or use of the data.
 All data is expressly provided "AS IS" and "WITH ALL FAULTS". 
The County makes no warranty of fitness for a particular purpose, and
no representation as to the quality of any data. The Requester shall
have no remedy at law or equity agaisnt the county in case the data
provided is inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise defective in any way.

0 360 720180
Feet¹

Zoning

9/8/2022

PBRS 22-359

PBRS 22-359 Morse











































WENATCHEE WORLD
PO BOX 1511

WENATCHEE WA 98807−1511
(509)663−5161

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: LEGAL                     Printed at 03/07/23 10:12 by slaff−wc
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 545939                         Ad #: 612822 Status: New

CHELAN CO DEPT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN Start: 03/09/2023   Stop: 03/09/2023
316 WASHINGTON ST. #301                Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
WENATCHEE WA 98801 WSTD 2.00 X 1.80  Words: 149

Total WSTD 3.60
Class: W8500  LEGAL ADVERTISING
Rate: LEGAL         Cost: 57.46
# Affidavits: 1

Contact: Ad Descrpt: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Phone:    (509)667−6225                Given by: *
Fax#: (509)667−6475                P.O. #:
Email:    lisa.ogle@co.chelan.wa.us    Created:      slaff 03/07/23 10:05
Agency: Last Changed: slaff 03/07/23 10:11
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
PUB  ZONE  EDT TP RUN DATES
WW   A       3 S 03/09
WWO  A       3 S 03/09
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.

_____________________________________  _____________________________________
Name (print or type)                   Name (signature)

.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Chelan County Planning Commission will conduct a
regular hearing on March 22, 2023 at the Board of County Commissioners Confer-
ence Room No. 1, at 400 Douglas Street, Wenatchee, WA 98801,  to consider and
make decision on the following request(s):

PBRS 22-539  An application  requesting  approval  of an 'open space' classification
for 7.0 acres of the 15.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit Rating System.
The application was submitted on September 8, 2022.

File materials may be viewed at the address listed below. Pertinent testimony, writ-
ten comments  and/or  exhibits  may be presented  to the Hearings Examiner at the
public hearing or may be submitted in writing no later than 5:00 PM on [the day be-
fore], 2022, in care of the Chelan County Community Development, 316 Washing-
ton Street, Suite# 301, Wenatchee, WA 98801, Phone (509) 667-6225 or Fax (509)
667-6475.

PBRS 22-359 Morse



��������� �����
�� ��� ����

��������� �� ����������

����� ��������

������� ������ �� ���� �� ��������� ��

�����

��� ��� ��� ���

� �������� ������ ������ ������

������ �� ���� �� ��������� ����������� ��
��� ���������� ��� ����
��������� �� �����

�� �� ������

�������� ������ ������ �� ������ ����� �� ���� �
����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����

�� ���

���� ���� ���� ���� �����

��������� �����

����� ��������

������ ������� ������ ������ ������ �� ���� �� �����

�� ���� ���� ������ �� ����������������� ����

��� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ������ �� ����� �� �������

��� ������� ��� ������ ��� ��� �� ���� �� ���� ���� �� ����

�� ���� ������ �� ���� ���� ���� �� ������ ������� ������ �� ����������������� ������

����������� ���� ����

�� ������ ������� ���� ��� �������

������ �����

��������������������

���������

������ ������ ����� ������� ���� �������

��� ���� ��� ��������� ��������� ��������� ����������������� ����������������
��� ��� ����

��� ������ �����

��� ����� ���

��� ����
��� ����� ������ ���� ��� ������

��������� �� ������� � ����� �� ���� ��� �������

��� ������� ��� ������ ��� ��� �� ���� �� ���� ���� �� ���� ���������� ������ ��� ����� ������ ���

� ��������� ������� ��� �������� �� ����� ������ ���
��� ������� ��� ���������� �����������

�� ������� ������ �� ������ ������� ������ �� ����������������� ������ �� ����������������� ����

PBRS 22-359 Morse



ATTENTION: LEGAL ADS 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the Chelan County Planning Commission will conduct a regular hearing 
on March 23, 2023 at the Board of County Commissioners Conference Room No. 1, at 400 Douglas 
Street, Wenatchee, WA 98801, to consider and make decision on the following request(s): 

PBRS 22-539 An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 7.0 
acres of the 15.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The 
application was submitted on September 8, 2022. 

File materials may be viewed at the address listed below. Pertinent testimony, written 
comments and/or exhibits may be presented to the Hearings Examiner at the public hearing or 
may be submitted in writing no later than 5:00 PM on [the day before], 2022, in care of the 
Chelan County Community Development, 316 Washington Street, Suite# 301, Wenatchee, WA 
98801, Phone (509) 667-6225 or Fax (509) 667-6475. 

(Please publish once on March 09, 2023. Send bill and affidavit of publication to Chelan County 
Department of Community Development., 316 Washington St., Suite 301, Wenatchee, WA  98801). 

PBRS 22-359 Morse



PBRS 2022-328 Atam Page 1 of 2 

Chelan County 
Department of Community Development

STAFF REPORT 

Joseph and Terry Schoder 

TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Chelan County Community Development 
HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 with the Planning Commission 
FILE NUMBER: Public Benefit Rating System, PBRS 2022-356 
PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ 

classification for 8.4 acres of the 16.07-acre parcel of land to the 
Public Benefit Rating System. The application was submitted on 
September 2, 2022.  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
Property location: 2980 Conarty Rd, Malaga, WA 

Applicant: 
Joseph and Terry Schoder 
2980 Conarty Rd 
Malaga, WA 98828 

Assessor Parcel Number: 22-21-29-130-160 16.07 acres

Total acreage involved: 8.4 Acres 

Comprehensive Plan designation 
& Zoning district: Rural Resource/Residential 20 (RR-20) 

Existing land uses: All the subject properties are currently vacant. 

SEPA: Exempt pursuant to WAC 197-11-80014(k) 

Chelan County Code Chapter 14.22.060 Open Space Timber and Open Space Public 
Benefit: 
The applicant is seeking the following Open Space classifications: 

High Priority Resources: 5 Points Each 
Significant Wildlife Habitat Area: pursuant to CCC 14.22.060(3)(A)(viii), an area which 
is characterized by the presence of important habitats and species or other animals in 
such frequency and diversity for critical ecological processes occurring, such as 
breeding, nesting, nesting, nursery, feeding, migration and resting….sites located 
adjacent to natural area preserves (NAP) as identified by the Washington State 
Department of Natural Resources, including Upper Dry Gulch NAP, Entiat Slopes NAP, 
Larkspur Meadows NAP, and future natural area preserves. 

PBRS 22-356 Schoder



PBRS 2022-328 Atam Page 2 of 2 

Finding: The subject properties contain Mule Deer winter range, identified within the 
report performed by Grette Associated LLC. Based on the Washington State Department 
of Fish and Wildlife Priority Habitats and Species list the properties contain Shrub-
steppe, Wolverine and Northern Spotted Owl; therefore, this classification does apply. 

Bonus Categories: 
Contiguous parcels under separate ownership: 2 points pursuant to CCC 
14.22.060(4)(C)(iii), contiguous parcels of land with the same open space resources, 
regardless of whether under the same ownership or not, are eligible for treatment as a 
single parcel if open space classification is sought under the same application. 
Finding:  The subject properties are under the same ownership and application; 
therefore, this classification does apply. 

Conclusion: Staff finds the following are consistent with Chelan County Code: 

• Significant Wildlife Habitat Area=5 points

• Contiguous Parcels Under Separate Ownership= 2 points
In total the applicant has requested 7 points; staff finds the application and properties are 
consistent with the criteria for 7 points for a reduction of 50% in the fair market value for 
181.61 acres. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
1. Pursuant to RCW 84.34, the applicant shall sign the “Open Space Taxation Agreement”

and return to the Chelan County Assessor’s office.

ATTACHMENT 
A. File of Record

PBRS 22-356 Schoder

















WENATCHEE WORLD
PO BOX 1511

WENATCHEE WA 98807−1511
(509)663−5161

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: LEGAL                     Printed at 03/01/23 08:57 by esmit−wc
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 545939                         Ad #: 611231 Status: New WHOLD

CHELAN CO DEPT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN Start: 03/04/2023   Stop: 03/04/2023
316 WASHINGTON ST. #301                Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
WENATCHEE WA 98801 WSTD 2.00 X 2.69  Words: 208

Total WSTD 5.38
Class: W8500  LEGAL ADVERTISING
Rate: LEGAL         Cost: 87.59
# Affidavits: 1
Ad Descrpt: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Contact: Descr Cont: PBRS 2022−328 −MARCH 22
Phone:    (509)667−6225                Given by: *
Fax#: (509)667−6475                P.O. #:
Email:    lisa.ogle@co.chelan.wa.us    Created:      esmit 03/01/23 08:52
Agency: Last Changed: esmit 03/01/23 08:57
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
PUB  ZONE  EDT TP START   INS   STOP   SMTWTFS
WW   A 3 W Sat 03/04/23   1 Sat 03/04/23   TWT S
WWO  A 3 W Sat 03/04/23   1 Sat 03/04/23 SMTWTFS
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.

_____________________________________  _____________________________________
Name (print or type)                   Name (signature)

.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Chelan County Planning Commission will conduct a
regular  hearing  on  March  22,  2023  at  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners
Conference Room No. 1, at 400 Douglas Street, Wenatchee, WA 98801, to consider
and make decision on the following request(s):

PBRS  2022-328  Atam  An  application  requesting  approval  of  an  'open  space'
classification  for  181.61  acres  of  land  to  the  Public  Benefit  Rating  System.  The
application was submitted on August 9, 2022.

PBRS  22-356  Schoder  An  application  requesting  approval  of  an  'open  space'
classification  for 8.4  acres  of  the  16.07-acre  parcel  of land  to the Public  Benefit
Rating System. The application was submitted on September 2, 2022.

File  materials  may  be  viewed  at  the  address  listed  below.  Pertinent  testimony,
written comments and/or exhibits may be presented to the Hearings Examiner at the
public hearing or may be submitted in writing no later than 5:00 PM on March 21,
2023,  in  care  of  the  Chelan  County  Community  Development,  316  Washington
Street,  Suite#  301,  Wenatchee,  WA 98801,  Phone (509)  667-6225  or Fax  (509)
667-6475.

(Please publish once on March 04, 2023.  Send bill  and  affidavit of publication  to
Chelan County Department of Community Development., 316 Washington St., Suite
301, Wenatchee, WA  98801).

PBRS 22-356 Schoder



��������� �����
�� ��� ����

��������� �� ����������

����� ��������

������� ������ �� ���� �� ��������� ��

�����

��� ��� ��� ���

� �������� ������ ������ ������

������ �� ���� �� ��������� ����������� ��
��� ���������� ��� ����
��������� �� �����

�� �� ������

�������� ������ ������ �� ������ ����� �� ���� �
����� ���� �������� ������ � ���� ����� ����� �����

�����
�� ���

���� ���� ���� ���� �����

��������� �����

����� ��������

������ ������� ������ ������ ������ �� ���� �� �����

�� ���� ���� ������ �� ����������������� ����

��� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ������ �� ����� �� �������

��� ������� ��� ������ ��� ��� �� ���� �� ���� ���� �� ����

�� ���� ������ �� ���� ���� ���� �� ������ ������� ������ �� ����������������� ������

����������� ���� ����

�� ������ ������� ���� ��� �������

������ �����

��������������������

���������

������ ������ ����� ������� ���� �������

��� ���� ��� ��������� ��������� ��������� ����������������� ����������������
��� ��� ����

��� ������ �����

��� ����� ���

��� ����
��� ����� ������ ���� ��� ������

��������� �� ������� � ����� �� ���� ��� �������

��� ������� ��� ������ ��� ��� �� ���� �� ���� ���� �� ���� ���������� ������ ��� ����� ������ ���

� ��������� ������� ��� �������� �� ����� ������ ���
��� ������� ��� ���������� �����������

�� ������� ������ �� ������ ������� ������ �� ����������������� ������ �� ����������������� ����

PBRS 22-356 Schoder



ATTENTION: LEGAL ADS 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the Chelan County Planning Commission will conduct a regular hearing 
on March 22, 2023 at the Board of County Commissioners Conference Room No. 1, at 400 Douglas 
Street, Wenatchee, WA 98801, to consider and make decision on the following request(s): 

PBRS 2022-328 Atam An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 
181.61 acres of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The application was submitted on August 
9, 2022. 

PBRS 22-356 Schoder An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 8.4 
acres of the 16.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The application was 
submitted on September 2, 2022. 

File materials may be viewed at the address listed below. Pertinent testimony, written 
comments and/or exhibits may be presented to the Hearings Examiner at the public hearing or 
may be submitted in writing no later than 5:00 PM on March 21, 2023, in care of the Chelan 
County Community Development, 316 Washington Street, Suite# 301, Wenatchee, WA 98801, 
Phone (509) 667-6225 or Fax (509) 667-6475. 

(Please publish once on March 04, 2023. Send bill and affidavit of publication to Chelan County 
Department of Community Development., 316 Washington St., Suite 301, Wenatchee, WA  98801). 

PBRS 22-356 Schoder



PBRS 2022-328 Atam Page 1 of 2 

Chelan County 
Department of Community Development

STAFF REPORT 

Denis & Irmingard Atam 

TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Chelan County Community Development 
HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 with the Planning Commission 
FILE NUMBER: Public Benefit Rating System, PBRS 2022-328 
PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ 

classification for 181.61 acres of land to the Public Benefit Rating 
System. The application was submitted on August 9, 2022.  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
Property location: NNA, Manson, WA 

Applicant: 
Denis & Irmingard Atam 
457 High Blossom Ln 
Manson, WA 98831 

Assessor Parcel Number: 

28-21-13-320-050 20 acres
28-21-13-300-050 41.61 acres
28-21-13-230-100 20 acres
28-21-13-240-100 20 acres
28-21-13-230-050 20 acres
28-21-13-240-050 20 acres
28-21-13-220-100 20 acres
28-21-13-210-050 20 acres

Total acreage involved: 181.61 Acres 

Comprehensive Plan designation 
& Zoning district: Rural Resource/Residential 20 (RR-20) 

Existing land uses: All the subject properties are currently vacant. 

SEPA: Exempt pursuant to WAC 197-11-80014(k) 

Chelan County Code Chapter 14.22.060 Open Space Timber and Open Space Public 
Benefit: 
The applicant is seeking the following Open Space classifications: 

PBRS 22-328 Atam



PBRS 2022-328 Atam Page 2 of 2 

High Priority Resources: 5 Points Each 
Significant Wildlife Habitat Area: pursuant to CCC 14.22.060(3)(A)(viii), an area which 
is characterized by the presence of important habitats and species or other animals in 
such frequency and diversity for critical ecological processes occurring, such as 
breeding, nesting, nesting, nursery, feeding, migration and resting….sites located 
adjacent to natural area preserves (NAP) as identified by the Washington State 
Department of Natural Resources, including Upper Dry Gulch NAP, Entiat Slopes NAP, 
Larkspur Meadows NAP, and future natural area preserves. 
Finding: The subject properties contain Mule Deer winter range, identified within the 
report performed by Grette Associated LLC. Based on the Washington State Department 
of Fish and Wildlife Priority Habitats and Species list the properties contain Shrub-
steppe, Wolverine and Northern Spotted Owl; therefore, this classification does apply. 

Bonus Categories: 
Contiguous parcels under separate ownership: 2 points pursuant to CCC 
14.22.060(4)(C)(iii), contiguous parcels of land with the same open space resources, 
regardless of whether under the same ownership or not, are eligible for treatment as a 
single parcel if open space classification is sought under the same application. 
Finding:  The subject properties are under the same ownership and application; 
therefore, this classification does apply. 

Conclusion: Staff finds the following are consistent with Chelan County Code: 

• Significant Wildlife Habitat Area=5 points

• Contiguous Parcels Under Separate Ownership= 2 points
In total the applicant has requested 7 points; staff finds the application and properties are 
consistent with the criteria for 7 points for a reduction of 50% in the fair market value for 
181.61 acres. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
1. Pursuant to RCW 84.34, the applicant shall sign the “Open Space Taxation Agreement”

and return to the Chelan County Assessor’s office.

ATTACHMENT 
A. File of Record

PBRS 22-328 Atam











































































































PBRS 22-328 Atam



PBRS 22-328 Atam



PBRS 22-328 Atam



PBRS 22-328 Atam



PBRS 22-328 Atam





PBRS 22-328 Atam


	March-22-2023-PC-Agenda
	Meeting Agenda
	II. Public Comment Period
	Next Regular Meeting
	April, 26 2023 at 7:00 PM


	February-22-2022-PC-Minutes
	PBRS 22359 Morse File of Record
	PBRS 22-239 - Complete File
	PBRS 22-359 Morse SR
	STAFF REPORT – MORSE PBRS
	PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 7.0 acres of the 15.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The application was submitted on September 8, 2022.


	Vicinity Map
	WDFW Habitats & Wetlands
	Zoning
	PBRS 22-359 - Application
	PBRS 22-359 - Maps
	PBRS 22-359 - Assessor's Letter
	PBRS 22-359 - Change of Classification
	PBRS 22-359 - RCWs

	PBRS 23-359 Morse Legal  Ad
	AD612822_jnl
	r_fstmt_0307101233

	22-359 Morse NOH Legal
	ATTENTION: LEGAL ADS


	PBRS 22-356 Schoder File of Record
	PBRS 22-356 Schoder Application Materials
	PBRS 22-356 Schoder SR
	STAFF REPORT
	Joseph and Terry Schoder
	HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 with the Planning Commission
	PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 8.4 acres of the 16.07-acre parcel of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The application was submitted on September 2, 2022.


	PBRS 22-356 Schoder App
	PBRS 22-356 Schoder Legal 
	AD611231_jnl
	r_fstmt_0301085768

	PBRS 22-356 Schoder Legal Ad
	ATTENTION: LEGAL ADS


	PBRS 22-356 Schoder Legal 
	AD611231_jnl
	r_fstmt_0301085768

	PBRS 22-356 Schoder Legal Ad
	ATTENTION: LEGAL ADS


	PBRS 22-328 Atam File of Record
	PBRS 22-328 Atam SR
	STAFF REPORT
	Denis & Irmingard Atam
	HEARING DATE: March 22, 2023 with the Planning Commission
	PROPOSAL: An application requesting approval of an ‘open space’ classification for 181.61 acres of land to the Public Benefit Rating System. The application was submitted on August 9, 2022.


	DOC000




